

General State Licensing Boards for University of the Rockies				
A - G				
State	Agency Name	Address	Phone #	Website
Alabama	State of Alabama, Online Services for Professionals	600 Dexter Avenue, Montgomery, AL 36104	334-242-3935	http://www.alabama.gov/category/professional
Alaska	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development: Corporations, Business & Professional Licensing	PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806	907-465-2550	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
Arizona	State of Arizona	1700 West Washington Street, Phoenix, AZ 85007	602-542-4331	https://az.gov/work/employment#section3
Arkansas	State of Arkansas, Professional Licensing	425 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 1620, Little Rock, AR 72201	501-682-3409	http://www.arkansas.gov/services/list/category/business-professional-licensing
California	California Department of Consumer Affairs	1625 North Market Blvd., Suite N 112, Sacramento, CA 95834	800-952-5210	http://www.ca.gov/Work/Licenses.html
Colorado	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies: Division of Professions and Occupations	1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202	303-894-7800	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/dpo
Connecticut	State of Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection: Occupational & Professional Licensing	165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106	860-713-6135	http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.aspx?q=273664
Delaware	Department of State: Division of Professional Regulation	Cannon Building, Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover, DE 19904	302-744-4500	http://dpr.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia	Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs	1100 4th Street, SW, Washington, DC 20024	202-442-4400	http://dcra.dc.gov/book/about-business-licensing/professional-occupational-licenses
Florida	Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation	1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1027	850-487-1395	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/index.html
Georgia	State of Georgia: Professional Licensing Boards Division	237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217-3858	478-207-2440	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/?section=licensing

General State Licensing Boards for University of the Rockies				
H - Ma				
State	Agency Name	Address	Phone #	Website
Hawaii	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs: Professional and Vocational Licensing Division	King Kalakaua Building, 335 Merchant Street, Rm. 301, Honolulu, HI 96813	808-586-3000	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
Idaho	State of Idaho	650 W. State Str., Boise, ID 83720-0003	208-332-1824	http://www.idaho.gov/business/licensing.html
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation	320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786	888-473-4858	http://www.idfpr.com/
Indiana	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204	317-232-2960	http://www.in.gov/pla/
Iowa	Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau	200 E. Grand Ave., Ste. 350, Des Moines, IA 50309	515-725-9022	https://plb.iowa.gov/
Kansas	State of Kansas: Kansas Service Center	534 S. Kansas Avenue, Ste. 1210, Topeka, KS 66603-3434	800-452-6727	http://www.kansas.gov/services/
Kentucky	Kentucky Office of Occupations and Professions	PO Box 1360, Frankfort, KY 40602	502-564-3296	http://dop.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Louisiana Workforce Commission	1001 N. 23rd Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802	225-342-3111	http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/http://www.laworks.net/Downloads/LMI/LicensingGuide.pdf
Maine	Department of Professional & Financial Regulation: Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation	35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0035	207-624-8603	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
Maryland	Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation: Division of Occupational Professional Licensing	500 North Calvert Street, 3rd Floor, Baltimore, MD 21202	410-230-6231	https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/
Massachusetts	Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation: Division of Professional Licensure	1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118-6100	617-727-3074	www.mass.gov/dpl

General State Licensing Boards for University of the Rockies				
Mi - Ne				
State	Agency Name	Address	Phone #	Website
Michigan	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	PO Box 30004, Lansing, MI 48909	517-373-1820	http://www.michigan.gov/lara
Minnesota	State of Minnesota: License Minnesota	180 State Office Building, 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Saint Paul, MN 55155-1299	651-201-1324	https://mn.gov/elicense/index.jsp
Mississippi	State of Mississippi	200 South Lamar, Suite 800, Jackson, MS 39201	601-351-5023	https://www.ms.gov/content/Pages/Professional-Licenses.aspx
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	3605 Missouri Blvd., PO Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335	573-751-0293	http://pr.mo.gov/default.asp
Montana	Montana Department of Labor and Industry	PO Box 200513, 301 South Park, Helena, MT 59620-0513	406-841-2300	https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services	PO Box 95026, Lincoln, NE 68509-5026	402-471-3121	http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_profindex1.aspx
Nevada	State of Nevada Department of Business and Industry	1830 College Parkway, Suite 100, Carson City, NV 89706	775-684-2999	http://business.nv.gov/Business/Formation_and_Licensing/Licensing_Agencies/
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301	603-271-3231	https://www.nh.gov/jtboard/
New Jersey	Division of Consumer Affairs	124 Halsey Street, Newark, NJ 07101	973-504-6200	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx
New Mexico	New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department	Toney Anaya Building, 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505	505-476-4500	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/
New York	Office of the Professions	State Education Building, 2nd Floor, Albany, NY 12234	518-474-3817 x 410	http://www.op.nysed.gov/

General State Licensing Boards for University of the Rockies				
No - T				
State	Agency Name	Address	Phone #	Website
North Carolina	Department of the Secretary of State	PO Box 29622, Raleigh, NC 27626-0622	919-807-2000	https://www.secretary.state.nc.us/ProfBus/BoardReq.aspx
North Dakota	NDSU Extension Service: Center for Community Vitality	311 Morrill Hall, PO Box 6050, Fargo, ND 58108-6050	701-231-8944	https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ccv/storage/publications/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota
Ohio	State of Ohio: Business Gateway	180 East Broad Street, 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215	866-644-6468	http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/
Oklahoma	State of Oklahoma: Professional License Online Services	6501 Broadway Extension, Suite 250, Oklahoma City, OK 73116-8234	405-524-3468	https://www.ok.gov/about/license_renewal.html
Oregon	Oregon Secretary of State: Corporation Division	255 Capitol Street NE, Suite 151, Salem, OR 97310	503-986-2200	https://apps.oregon.gov/SOS/LicenseDirectory/
Pennsylvania	Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs	PO Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105	717-787-8503	http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/licensing/12483
Rhode Island	State of Rhode Island Professional License Renewal	1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920	401-462-9500	https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/
South Carolina	Division of Professional and Occupational Licensing	110 Centerview Dr. #116, Columbia, SC 29210	803-896-4300	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation	700 Governors Drive, Pierre, SD 57501-2291	605-773-3101	https://dlr.sd.gov/lmic/career_licensing_agencies.aspx
Tennessee	Department of Commerce & Insurance: Regulatory Boards	505 James Robertson Parkway, Davy Crockett Tower, Nashville, TN 37243-0565	615-741-2241	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/regulatory-boards
Texas	Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation	920 Colorado, Austin, TX 78701	512-463-6599	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/index.htm

General State Licensing Boards for University of the Rockies				
U - W				
State	Agency Name	Address	Phone #	Website
Utah	Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	PO Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741	801-530-6628	http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html
Vermont	Office of Professional Regulation	89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402	802-828-1505	https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation.aspx
Virginia	Department of Professional and Occupational Regulations	9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400, Richmond, VA 23233-1485	804-367-8500	http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/
Washington	Washington State Department of Licensing	PO Box 9034, Olympia, WA 98507-9034	360-902-3600	http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/?hcwp
West Virginia	Secretary of State: Business & Licensing Division	Bldg. 1, Suite 157-K, 1900 Kanawha Blvd. East, Charleston, WV 25305-0770	304-558-8000	http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/excrecords/appointments/Pages/LicensingBoardsList.aspx
Wisconsin	Department of Safety and Professional Services	PO Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708-8935	608-266-2112	http://dsps.wi.gov/Licenses-Permits/Credentialing
Wyoming	Department of Administration and Information	2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002	307-777-3628	http://ai.wyo.gov/economic-analysis/professional-licensing-board